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Neil Whitmer
Holcim-WCR, Inc.

1687 Cole Blvd, Suite 300
Golden, CO 80401

Daniel Tezak

Tezak Heavy Equipment Co., Inc.
205 Tunnel Drive

Cafon City, CO 81212

RE: Table Mountain Quarry, Permit No. M-1999-004;
Notice of Denied Transfer of Permit Application (SO-3)

Dear Mr. Whitmer:

On September 29, 2023, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) denied the
Application for the Transfer of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators from Tezak Heavy
Equipment Co., Inc. to Holcim-WCR, Inc. for the Table Mountain Quarry, Permit M-1999-004. The
Division did not receive the demonstration of the legal right to enter to perform mining and
reclamation activities at the site cited in the July 7, 2023 Notice of Incomplete Application for Transfer
of Permit and Succession of Operators by the September 29, 2023 deadline.

Tezak Heavy Equipment Co. is still the permitted Operator of the Table Mountain Quarry, and as such, is
responsible for all provisions in Permit M-1999-004, as well as those specified in the Rules and
Regulations.

Per your emailed request, dated October 3, 2023, the Division will retain the bond paperwork Holcim-
WCR submitted with SO-3 for use in your anticipated re-application for a Succession of Operator (SO-
4) soon after you are able to obtain the necessary lease assignment from the Colorado State Land
Board, or other acceptable demonstration of a legal right to enter.
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Please contact Tim Cazier (303) 328-5229 or by email at tim.cazier@state.co.us if you have any
questions.

Sincerely,

Timothy A. Cazier, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist
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